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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Mayor Keefer and City Council 
From: Carla McLane, Planning Official 
Date: November 26, 2024 
RE: Economic Opportunities Analysis (EOA) 
 Appointment of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC) 

 
 
The Economic Opportunities Analysis (EOA) is a bit slow getting off the ground with the focus 
on our Strategic Planning efforts and the survey work but we are getting things underway. An 
important component is to appoint the Public Advisory Committee (PAC) for this work. The list 
below represents input from the selected contractor and includes individuals from a variety of 
organizations as well as some citizens to serve in this important role. The requested action is to 
appoint this slate of individuals to the EOA PAC.  
 
Please reach out if you have any questions. Thanks much. 

 
NAME ORGANIZATION 

TBD Boardman City Council 

Jennifer Leighton Boardman Planning Commission 

Leslie Pierson Local Real Estate Agent 

Isaias Valencia Local Builder/ Woodhill Homes  

Debbie Radie Boardman Foods 

Kalie Davis AWS 

Joe Young Harvest Town Foods 

Mark Patton Port of Morrow 

Michael Hughes Chamber Board Member 

Carla McLane Boardman Planning Official 

Ryan DeGrofft Business Oregon 

Dawn Hert DLCD 

 


